

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 01, 2011

Subject: FCC file# 0160-EX-RR-2011

Message:

File No. 0160-EX-RR-2011

Ref. 13668, 14103

Ms. Nguyen:

In further response to your request, this is to confirm that FAA coordination remains ongoing and that BAE Systems is in regular contact with the FAA as to the status of the coordination. See e-mail below to FAA dated 6/28/11.

BAE Systems believes that FAA coordination should be completed soon, however, the coordination is not yet complete.

Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that an additional 10 days be provided to allow the FAA coordination to be completed.

BAE Systems will submit proof of FAA coordination as soon as it is received.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

From: Moynihan, George (US SSA)
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:19 PM
To: 'Donald.Bristol@faa.gov'
Subject: FW: BAE Systems Freq Coordination File No 0160-EX-RR-2011

Mr Bristol,

This message is to check the coordination request for BAE Systems experimental license renewal File No 0085-EX-RR-2009, Call Sign WD2XJW under a new license 0160-EX-RR-2011. It would be greatly appreciated if you could provide a status for this coordination at your earliest convenience.

Please let me know if additional information is required.

Thank you for your assistance on this matter.

Best Regards,
- George

George Moynihan

BAE SYSTEMS
TS Hardware Solutions
Applied Antenna & RF Technology
PO Box 868 , MER23-1364
Nashua , NH 03061-0868

Office: 603-885-5987

Note: This document may contain BAE SYSTEMS Proprietary Information and is to be used only for the purposes for which it has been supplied and is not to be duplicated or disclosed in whole or in part without written permission from a duly authorized representative of BAE SYSTEMS.